BID TITLE: MILEAGE AND LEASE OF CITY/SUBURBAN 55MPH TIRES FOR BROOME TRANSIT BUSES
BID NUMBER: 2015-031 :

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, MAY 13, 2015
DEPARTMENT: TRANSIT

BRIDGESTONE
BIDDERS NAME: ’
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? : O %
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? O %\
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? 0 )/_\
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? O V\
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? /D 2 /\
Iranian Energy Divestment Certification — Signed? O I [)
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? 0 K
W-9 Completed & Signed? | (O V.)
Addendum(s) No. _1_, 2, 3, O %

10
TOTAL COST FOR 5 YR CONTRACT : | ¢ 3 55}5 20. |3 $ $




BROOME COUNTY
DIVISION OF PURCHASING
PROPOSAL SHEET
FOR

MILEAGE AND LEASE OF CITY/SUBURBAN 55 M.P.H. TIRES FOR BC TRANSIT BUSES
The undersigned, having carefully ‘examined the Bid Package (Detailed Minimum Specifications, D/WBE
requirements, Non-Collusion Affidavit, Buy America requirements, Lobbying Requirements, Bidder Information
sheet and bid instructions including attachments) hereby proposes to prov1de RENTAL TIRES in accordance with the
contract requirements, as follows:

1. Per Tire Mile Cost x 6

Rental cost per tire mile for six (6) tires suitable for service on the
attached list of vehicles under conditions in our operating district. $ See below Rate per Tire Mile

$ See below Rate per Tire Mile
(Cost per tire mile in words) =

2. Firm, Fixed Tire Mile Rates

Bid a fixed tire mile rate for each tire type. There will be no other rate adjustment under this format,

Est. Annual Tires Base Rate
, Vehicle Per Per Annual
Year Tire Size Miles Bus Tire Mile Rental
1 ~ 315/80R22.5 250,000 X 6 X $ 0.007286 = $10,929.00
305/70R22.5 1,200,000 X 6 X $ 0.007599 = $54,712.80
2 315/80R22.5 250,000 X 6 - X  $0.007578 = $ 11,367.00
305/ 70R22.5 1,200,000 X 6 X $0.007902 = $ 56,894.40
3% 315/80R22.5 250,000 X 6 X $0.007881 = $11,821.50
305/70R22.5 1,200,000 X 6 X $0.008219 = $59,176.80
4t 315/80R22.5 250,000 X 6 X $ 0.008196 = $12,294.00
305/70R22.5 1,200,000 X 6 X $0.008547 = $61,538.40

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH THE PROPOSAL.
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5t 315/80R22.5

305/ 70R22.5

BROOME COUNTY
DIVISION OF PURCHASING
PROPOSAL SHEET
(Cont’d)

250,000 X 6 X

1,200,000 - X 6 X

$0.008524

$ 0.008889

$12,786.00

Il

$ 64,000.80

Total cost for 5 year contract $355,520.70

(Total cost for 5 year contract in words)

The Broome County Transit’s tire service representative shall submit a weekly report of all buses serviced for tires.
The representative shall also conduct a weekly fleet inspection of all tires in order to identify buses needing tires

replaced.

Further, undersigned CERTIFIES that:

1. Bidder is ( )isnot (X

(if any); and

See Attached

) included on the US Comptroller General's Consolidated List of Persons or
Firms currently debarred for Violation of Various Public Contracts Incorporating Labor Standards Provisions

2. Bidder shall procure, at its own expense, all necessary licenses and permlts for the performance of the work

under contract; and

3. Bidder acknowledges that any conditions, clarifications, modifications or exceptions to the recitations above
or to any information or documents requested herein will render the bid unresponsive. *** Except those stated in Exhibit A

4, Broome County Transit will continue to furnish the contractor, by the fifteenth of each month a list of all
revenue and non-revenue miles operated by each individual bus during the previous month and the. number of
Contractor’s tires on each bus.

5. All re-treaded casing must have originated from Broome County Transit.

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH THE PROPOSAL.
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